Wrights, David R 11l

From: Donna Beck [dbeck@latinoagencyokc.org]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 5:01 PM

To: Wrights, David R 1lI

Subject: Latino Agency Cancellation of Meeting
David:

This notice will serve as cancellation of the board meeting March 11th, for the Latino Community Development
Agency.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks

Danna Beck - Baokfeeper

Latino Community Development Agency
420 SW 10th St. -
Oklahoma City, OK 73109 .
Phone: 405-236-0701 ’
Fax: 405-236-0773

D Beck@latincagencyclic.ong

This e-mail may contain identifiable confidential information that is subject to protection under State and Federal law. This
information is intended to be for the use of the individual named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be punishable by
law. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us immediately by electronic mail (reply)



